Source

:'BREVARD

Attendees:

Career Center Committee Meeting
April 23, 2024
8:30 am — 10:00 am CSB Boardrooms

Click here to join the meeting Or call in (audio only) +1 561-486-1414,,249820889#

Pamela Reed (Chair), Shawn Beal, Lorri Benjamin, Robert Gramolini, Leslie
Jones, Jimmy Lane, Karen Locke, Tory Lovelace, Nuno Mana, Theodore Pobst,

Monica Shah, Holly Tanner

Call to Order

Roll Call

Public Comment

Action Items

Reports

Agenda Page No.
Pamela Reed
Marina Stone
Pamela Reed
Spotlight Presentation
C2 Career Center Transition PY24-25 Caroline Joseph-Paul 1-3
" Approval of Committee Minutes for January 23, 2024 Pamela Reed 4-6
President’s Report Marci Murphy
Discussion/Information Items
Q3 Career Center Efforts Presentation (Objectives 1, 2, and 3) Caroline Joseph-Paul 7-14
Q3 Business Engagement Presentation (Objectives 1 and 4) Thomas LaFlore 15-17
Q3 Multimedia Outreach Matrix (Objectives 2 and 4) Denise Biondi 18 - 21
Q3 Performance Reporting Presentation (Objectives 3 and 4) Erma Shaver 22-26
B Third Quarter Contractor Performance PY 2023-2024 Erma Shaver 27 - 29
®  Primary Indicators of Performance Erma Shaver 30
B Program Year 2023-2024 Letter Grade Scorecard (Q2) Erma Shaver 31
Strategies and Goals Matrix Amberstar Bush 32-34
Attendance Roster 35

Adjourn

Pamela Reed

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting
is asked to advise CareerSource Brevard at least 48 hours prior to the meeting by contacting Holly Paschal at (321) 394-0507. Persons who
are hearing or speech impaired can contact Holly Paschal through the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1

Upcoming Meetings

May 2024

6th Finance Committee-3:30pm

6th Executive Committee-4:00pm

16th Board of Directors {Annual Meeting & Retreat}- 8:30am

June 2024
No meetings



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDEyZWQ1ODEtYzQxYi00NzBiLWE2YjktZGM5YTk0MGQ0Mzk5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%228f4e3dfe-a8a4-489e-a451-5aed796f5b77%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e655bc15-18c0-436b-bafa-653cddcfad68%22%7d
tel:+15614861414,,249820889# 
tel:+15614861414,,249820889# 

‘ 2 ' CareerSource

gIR-SEFIS‘:SIONAL ' ’ B R EVAR D

SERVICES

Ensuring a Smooth Transition —
Flagler/Volusia PY24-25

Career Center Committee
April 2024
Caroline Joseph-Paul, Senior Managing Director

Transition Plans
Overarching Goal

Ensure That The
Become Better ATSTER Remain Team’s
Acquainted With Share C2 GPS’ Communicate eSS Respectful Due Transition To C2
FV Management Vision For This Initial Transition Regarding The To The Nature GPS Is
& Team Transition Plan %ansit?on Of This Streamlined And
Members Transition A Successful
Experience

1of 35



Transition Plans

Initial Meeting on February 2, 2024

Aaron Smith, C2’s Chief Operating Officer & Caroline Joseph-Paul, Senior Managing
Director (CSB) met with Robin King, President FV Board, Velma Lowe, Managing Director
of Operations (CSl), and Kathy Spencer, Director of Business & Career Services (CMI).

Robin & team provided:
» Overview of current roles of the One Stop Operator and Career Services Provider
» Unique FV systems & technologies
* Noted best practices
« Affiliate sites

C2 GPS provided an overview of:
¢ Intro to C2 GPS including culture & our approach
» Tentative timelines
» Atypical transition experience for staff (frontline staff & management)
* PEO & benefits eligibility

Transition Plan

Foundational Meeting on March 22, 2024

Attended FV’s Board meeting

Aaron, Ramsey, and Caroline met with four (4) FV managers (3 contractors & 1 board)
followed by a separate 2-hr meeting with 22 contractor frontline staff & 4 board quality
assurance staff.

» Provided a similar overview of C2; the transition; Q& A.

» Meeting went exceptionally well — staff appeared to be more comfortable with the

upcoming change.
» Managers & staff were able to ask questions regarding the transition.
» Marci was also in attendance for both meetings.

20f 35



Transition Plan — Looking Ahead

Outline date specific transition plan to include, but not limited to:
» Finalizing staffing plan
» Timeline for HR activities & onboarding
» Determining baseline staff training

Working with joint work teams (CSB & FV) on:

» Operational processes,
» Systems, and
» Technology

' CareerSource
" BREVARD

Thank you!

Caroline Joseph-Paul, Managing Director

30f 35



CareerSource Brevard
Career Center Committee
January 23, 2024

Minutes
The meeting was held in person and virtually using Microsoft Teams.

Members in Attendance: Pamela Reed Chair, Shawn Beal, Lorri Benjamin, Robert
Gramolini, Leslie Jones, Karen Locke, Tory Lovelace, Nuno Mana, Ricardo Romeau,
Monica Shah and Holly Tanner

Members Absent: Jimmy Lane and Theodore Pobst

Staff in Attendance: Marci Murphy, Denise Biondi, Amberstar Bush, Lisa Fitz-Coy, Mary
Keen, Michelle Jones, Thomas LaFlore, Deserine Morgan, Lori Robinson, Erma Shaver,
Marina Stone, James Watson and Kimberly Weatherby

C2 Staff in Attendance: Chakib Chehadi, Caroline Joseph-Paul, Ahmanee Collins-
Bandoo, Melissa Janssen, Bob Knippel, Ramsey Oliverez, Sally Patterson and Kory Sillerud
of CareerSource Brevard (CSB) Career Centers.

Guests in Attendance: There were no guests in attendance.

Call to Order:
Pamela Reed, Chair called the meeting to order at 8:32am at CareerSource Brevard (CSB).

Public Comment:
There was no public comment.

Spotlight Presentations:

HOPE Grant

A presentation on the HOPE Grant which outlined the HOPE Florida Initiative spearheaded
by Florida’s First Lady Casey DeSantis. Community collaboration, beneficiaries, services
offered by HOPE Navigators through the Pathway to Prosperity and referrals to workforce
were shared.

Show Me the Money

A presentation was shared highlighting grants that continue to excel and receive additional
funding. An overview of the funding source, award, duration, target, and purpose for the
AARP Foundation BACK TO WORK 50+ Program, Non-Custodial Parent Employment
Program and Hurricane lan were shared.

Action Items:

Approval of Career Center Committee Minutes of October 24, 2023

Motion to approve the Minutes from the October 24, 2023, meeting was made by Shawn
Beal. Lorri Benjamin seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

President’s Report

4of 35



Marci Murphy shared an update on the consolidation efforts. On October 13th Florida
Commerce announced that CSB would assume responsibilities as the fiscal agent for
CareerSource Flagler Volusia (CSFV). CSB has hired a temporary CFO for CSFV through
June 30", created a Fiscal Agent agreement that was approved by the CSFV Board of
Directors in December. Florida Commerce had additional edits to the agreement so both
Board Chairs and the Counties of Volusia and Flagler will need to sign the document. New
bank accounts were created as well. On January 8", CSB officially assumed responsibilities
as the fiscal agent for CSFV. Two staff members were hired by CSB to work the fiscal agent
duties. The county attorneys of Brevard, Flagler and Volusia have started working on the
new interlocal agreement that needs to be in place NLT June 30, 2024. Unemployment
rates were shared from December 2023 and the US was at 3.7%, Florida was at 3.0% and
Brevard was at 3.1%. Lightcast released the 2023 Talent Attraction Scorecard, ranking
Florida as the #1 state in the nation for attracting and developing a talented workforce for
the second year in a row. In December, Florida Commerce announced that Florida’s labor
force continues to thrive, outpacing the nation in over-the-year growth for 30 consecutive
months. Florida was also ranked #1 for entrepreneurship by researchers at The Digital
Project Manager with more than 2.8 million business formations.

Discussion/Information Items:

Q2 Career Center Efforts Presentation

During the second quarter of PY23-24, C2 GPS shared a presentation on enrollment,
employment and program highlights, metrics, hiring events, job seeker workshops,
community partner engagement, and customer satisfaction feedback results.

Business Engagement Presentation

A presentation was shared that highlighted CSB Recruiting Events, Job Fairs, Workshops,
Presentation and Panels and Business Learning Events. A fact sheet was shared for July 1
— December 31, 2023.

Business Use of CareerSource Brevard (CSB) Business Services

The goal in CSB’s Strategic Plan is to create a Career Center model that is one of the top
choices for career seekers and businesses in Brevard by offering quality workforce products
and services. Data was shared showing the number of unique businesses who received a
service and also the number of services those businesses used. This information is shared
annually to be used as a piece of the total analysis about the business use of CSB. Marci
Murphy suggested sending out our service codes for members in a survey so that employers
could share what services are most helpful to them and if there were any other services that
CSB offers that would be helpful to them.

Q2 Multimedia Outreach Presentation

The Outreach Department highlighted quarterly activities from July through December 2023.
Analytics for the CSB website and social media platforms were shared. Several multimedia
campaigns were discussed.

Q2 Performance Reporting Presentation

A visual presentation of data was shared about performance measures including Quarter 2
entered employment rate, average hourly wage, retention rate, credential attainment rate
and measurable skills gains.

50f 35



Q2 Contractor Performance PY 2023-2024

The CSB/C2 GPS contract is cost reimbursement for direct program costs, however; profit
is withheld from the Contractor until measurable performance outcomes are achieved. The
Contractor has met the required number of measures to be eligible to earn dollars for
Element A and were also successful in exceeding the performance criteria to be paid on
Element B.

Primary Indicators of Performance

Common Measures are required by the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA).
Data was shared showing past performance along with actual performance through the
second quarter of PY23-24. Goals for PY23-24 were also shared. All performance goals
were met or exceeded for the second quarter of PY23-24.

Letter Grade Performance Scorecard
The letter grade scoresheet was shared for the second quarter of PY 2023-2024 with a
grade of B and score of 86.6%.

Strateqgies and Goals Matrix
Staff reviewed the matrix of the Career Center Committee including the Goal, Objectives,
Strategies, Actions, Timeframes and Status of each strategy.

Adjourn:
There being no further discussion or business, Pamela Reed, Chair adjourned the meeting
at 9:50am.

Respectfully submitted, Reviewed by,
{signature om file} 02/09/24 {signature on file} 02/09/24
Marina Stone Date Pamela Reed, Chair Date

60f 35



w

ook

1 CareerSource

F’BREVARD

Career Center Efforts

Career Center Committee
April 2024
Caroline Joseph-Paul, Senior Managing Director

Promoting employment/training opportunities AWARD WINNING
throughout the community VETERANS SERVICES TEAM
Attending &/or hosting career fairs and partner

meetings; constant contact alerts to jobseekers &
community agencies

Pre-planning for Summer Youth Internship programs
for CSB, City of Cocoa, & the City of Titusville

Hosting recruiting events & job fairs
Staff training & development
Celebrating Veteran team accomplishments:

+ Wilfred Quiles, Local Veteran Employment
Representative, received “Veteran of the Quarter” award
July-September 2023 (1 of 3 awards in the state)

+ Michael Haberman, Disabled Veteran Outreach Program
Specialist, was recognized as “Veteran of the Quarter” by
Florida Commerce (1 of 3 awards in the state)

7of 35



Q3 - At-a-Glance (Universal Jobseeker Services)

40,000
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000
5,000
’ Q1 Q2 Q3
Average Wage $15.94 $14.14 $15.94
= Number Entered Employment 382 645 482
m Total Number of Services Provided 38,236 32,608 37,730
= Number of Unique Customers Served 2,904 2,497 2,582

rce Innovation & Opportunity Act

WIOA Adult Metrics

80
60
43
40
32
20
20 18 16
1
[] :
0 —_—
Q1 Q2 Q3 YTD
® Adult New Enrollments 43 20 16 79
u Adult Entered Employment 11 18 3 32
Adult Ave. Wage at Placement $21.52 $19.98 $21.42 $20.64

8of 35



Q3 - Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act

WIOA Dislocated Worker Program Metrics

3

2 2
2
1 1
0
Q1 Q2
1 2

0o o0
Q3 YTD
m Dislocated Worker New Enroliments 0 3
m Dislocated Worker Entered Employment 2 1 0 3
Dislocated Worker Ave. Wage at Placement $24.00 $26.50 $- $24.83

Q3 - Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act
WIOA Youth Program (NextGen) Metrics

70

60

50

40

30 24

20 20
20 17
0
Q1 Q2 YTD
m Youth New Enroliments 24 20 61
® Youth Entered Employment 17 20 47
Youth Ave. Wage at Placement $15.60 $14.10 $14.40 $14.71

9of 35



© ® N oA DNh=

Q3 - Welfare Transition Program Highlights

Based on YTD data (July 2023-February

2024) Focus has been on providing & promoting:
+ 84 of the 274 (30.7%) customers served « Increased staff assisted job search;
entered employment @ average wage ) o N
$14.22 » Higher paying job opportunities;
January to March 2024 » Florida Ready to Work;
* 18 entered employment. « SkillUp Brevard Metrix Learning;
Higher placement wages reported + Career readiness training; and
« Dental Asst. $24/hr » Vocational education.

« Claim Receptionist $22.13/hr

Q3 - Connecting & Engaging Young Adults

NextGen) Outreach Activities

Hosted orientations/workshops or meetings at
the following locations:

Ways for Life

Brevard Adult Ed — Cocoa

Crosswinds Youth Services

Grandparents Raising Children of Brevard Co. FL Inc.
Eckerd Connects

CTE Event (Career Fair)

Palm Bay Magnet High (Career/College Fair)

Several local area high schools

Cocoa Library

100f 35



Q3 —NextGen Career Fair

mu,,,auendmg Fair. il
e
+ Held at the Rockledge center March 26, 2024 _ - .
» Focused primarily to attract young adults (but
open to all):
* Learn about career & job openings
* Make connections with companies
* Meet with career advisors

* 39 job seekers & 9 businesses attended

Q3 - Job Seeker Workshops

1,568 jobseekers served through various
employability skills development workshops.

This includes:
* 475 Brevard County Adult & Community Education
(Career Pathway Program) students via zoom
» 6 AMIkids Space Coast
* 16 at a College & Career Readiness Event at the
Kennedy Space Center
» 25 at Temple Christian School Future Fair

110f 35



Q3 - Community Partner Engagement

Crosswalk Agency Referral

_ Referrals to CareerSource Brevard:
Referrals Received .
200 172 customers referred by 12 agencies

180

Top 3 Referring Agencies:

162 166 e
160 1.8t Judicial Circuit Court (104)
140 2.FL. Dept. of Revenue Child Support (26)
120 3.Serene Harbor (10)
100
80 Referrals to other agencies:
60 101 customers referred to 11 agencies
:: Top 3 Agency Referrals:
1.Brevard Adult & Community Education (29)

o

July - September October- January - March 2.Vocational Rehabilitation Brevard County (22)
2023 December 2023 2024 ]
m# Received 162 166 172 3.weVENTURE Women'’s Business Center (18)

Q3 — What Are Customers Saying?

Customer Satisfaction Survey Results

SURVEYS COMPLETED = 344

Top 3 Services received during visit:
1. Job Search assistance/Job Screening & Referral
2. Job Readiness such as orientation, Workshops etc.
3. Appointments with CSB staff

120f 35



Q3 - Customer Satisfaction Survey Results
How did most hear about CareerSource Brevard?

39.77%
Walk-Ins

15.20%

Florida
Commerce/
Re-
employment

16.96%
Family/Friends

15.20%

CareerSour
ce Brevard
website

Q2 - Customer Satisfaction Survey Results

4.83 4.84 4.85 4.86 4.87 4.88 4.89

Overall Experience with CSB has been satisfactory

Would recommend CSB services to others

Staff understood their needs & the
assistance/information received was helpful

Staff responded to their requests in a timely manner

Staff were courteous and them feel welcome

® Q2 - Overall Rating (in Stars) Q1 - Overall Rating (in Stars) ® Q3- Overall Rating (in Stars)



Q2 - Customer Satisfaction Survey
Sample Responses (Unedited)

> Great job.
> It was an excellent experience.
» Evette was extremely helpful, knowledgeable and courteous

» Mr. Smiley was a huge help to me and my family during a ruff time. | am grateful for his
help & encouragement...Thank you!

» Corina was very knowledgeable, helpful to my situation and polite. | would recommend
careersource to anyone interested in a career change.

» My experience at CareerSource Brevard Titusville has a been very positive thus far. |
attended the Resume Writing with Seeryka today. Seeryka and Carla are very
professional, patient, respectful. | appreciate all their help and assistance. | will
recommend them to others.

CareerSource

"BREVARD

' CareerSource
" BREVARD

Thank you!

Caroline Joseph-Paul, Managing Director

140f 35



4/2/2024

Recruiting Events, Job Fairs & Workshops

Offering businesses and career seekers quality workforce services

Recruiting Events
18 Onsite Events L
+ 8 unique employers included Manufacturing, \ sthﬁng“ I(e"y

Security Services, Healthcare, Staffing
Agencies and Government agency

represented r—‘ »
* Appointments & Walk-Ins [ P A
« 169 Jobseekers attended ‘ revard o n ol‘i‘

o CEOoOuUN Air Suspension Products
25 were Veterans Public Warks

TERMINAL 2nd Century Technologies, e~ HealthFirst

SECURITY SOLUTIONS %

A NAUTILUS COMPANY

Recruiting Events, Job Fairs & Workshops

Offering businesses and career seekers quality workforce services

Job Fairs -3 Events

Super Tuesday Virtual Job Fair on Jan. 23rd
* 11 employers participated
* 65 jobseekers attended

» Each jobseeker visited an average of 5 |
employer booths g

JOB FAIR

Veterans Job Fair on Feb. 7th
* Hosted at Tony Rosa Community Center
* 54 employers participated
* 274 jobseekers in attendance
» 84 were Veterans

150f 35



4/2/2024

Recruiting Events, Job Fairs & Workshops

Offering businesses and career seekers quality workforce services

Job Fairs -3 Events et
NextGen Young Adult Job Fair on March 26th YOUNG ADULT
» Hosted at the CSB Rockledge career center e

* 15 employers participated
* 40 jobseekers / 1 Veteran

Upcoming job fair events:
« Titusville Job Fair on April 18t
» Super Tuesday Virtual Job Fair on April 23rd
* IT/Healthcare Job Fair on April 25th
« BTWS50+ Job Fair on May 16th
* 13t Annual Job Fair on June 4th

4

Business Learning Events
Collaboration of Brevard Businesses
Your Voice Matters

* Florida Atlantic Workforce Alliance Consortium

i st v work together to
hosted virtually on February 21 S
>SSk FGiCR iRt
& Aerospace/Aviation C:r:?ﬁﬁm
%3, Advanced Manufacturing

ow 5 s February 21
SPACE COAST Rl RE L 9:00 - 11:00 AM

- 4 &
Ot P BREVARD
o e mewest scomomic it wormaton

" et REE

& . 7 '
Business Learning Events  JM-Gove] i 1T/Cybersecurity P:';‘F’c{:;‘:""}ﬁfu;ﬁ‘w
E

* Launching the Workforce of Tomorrow
hosted hybrid on March 20th

Registar TODAY:
T

e

160f 35



4/2/2024

Fact Sheet

Business Services Provided July 15t, 2023 through March 31th, 2024

) MEASURING SUCCESS
Dﬁ f(nrr erSource
< ’BREVARD 4 e
& PEOPLE
o e , PLACEDIN
> l""" fit JOBS
% ?HUEEESEEE? Eil?éil?
2 3. 3% 20 OJTs
g 1 7 2 65 UNEMPLOYMENT RATE e ELIJ:.S_‘.%\E'}S\S%E
FEBRUARY 2024 WITH 5%
- SERVIC,ES PROVIDED tifitt ERAEE ‘“Oﬁ!ﬁgw WRITTEN
o TO BUSINESSES
Q 61 w952 VETS
; I;Eougn?s : E’ ‘mrv JOB 11 107 Selgslsr\‘?IIgES
Served [ . EEeEEEdRS Received
- S 2422 v ii ii 201

EMPLOYERS
VETERAN S EMPLOYED

170f 35



‘BF&EVARD

Quarterly Multimedia Outreach (January — March 2024)

OWNED Media

CSB “owned” multi-channel media tactics (social media, email marketing, video,
print, and web) are used daily to educate and inform target audiences about its
mission, and the benefits of its no-cost programs and services.

View social media efforts by following us!
https://www.linkedin.com/company/careersourcebrevard/
https://www.facebook.com/careersourcebrevard
https://twitter.com/csbrevard
https://www.youtube.com/user/careersourcebrevard
https://www.instagram.com/careersource brevard/

Jobseeker services messaging. Share with jobseekers, referring partners,
legislators, community & workforce partners, and media.

¢ Ongoing promotions: Jobseeker services e-news, Hot jobs, Operational programs
and services, Virtual and in-person workshops and job fairs, CSB-hosted employer
recruiting events, Skills training, supportive services and resources, Jobseeker
success stories & testimonials.

e Quarterly Highlights:

BACK TO WORK 50+

Program Success stories

Veterans Job Fair

Attending a job fair workshop

Apprenticeship Training

Hope Florida Program jobseeker success story

Online learning CSB's Skillup Brevard

Young Adult Work Experience

Joan, a jobseeker success story

Weekly Recruiting events hosted for employers

Open Interview Day with Health First

Veteran Services, meet our Vet team

Young Adult Job Fair

Ports and Cities Job Fair

Veterans Workshops

weVENTURE- start your own business

Summer Jobs Program young adults

Virtual Job Fair

O 0O O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0o0OO0OO0OOoOO0o0OO0

Business services messaging. Share with employers, referring partners,
legislators, community & workforce partners, and media.

¢ Ongoing promotions: Business services e-news, Sector strategy campaigns,
Business services and programs, Virtual and in-person business learning events,
CSB-hosted job fairs and employer recruiting events, Partner news, employer and
partner success stories & testimonials.

e Quarterly highlights:

Reqistered Apprenticeship Accelerator event

Business services successes fact sheet

Recruiting events

Employer testimonial on OJT

Partner program announcement

Veterans Job fair success story

Business Services figdfzain retain talent

M. Byers, your local Apprenticeship Navigator

O O O O O O O O



https://www.linkedin.com/company/careersourcebrevard/
https://www.facebook.com/careersourcebrevard
https://twitter.com/csbrevard
https://www.youtube.com/user/careersourcebrevard
https://www.instagram.com/careersource_brevard/
https://www.facebook.com/careersourcebrevard/posts/pfbid02sR3wf1JAXdprMPmiuyM4D6PBok6LqjMSEd1baq7qhVZKtJxoLXh9ubXG2egdqdtyl
https://www.facebook.com/careersourcebrevard/posts/pfbid0LoxXypy9g2mzXWMF3YBpzkmBLowZcYsr46pz7WtG1BBv55Fn9kBzLzCmhnNbKgFpl
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7153400143315177472/
https://www.facebook.com/careersourcebrevard/posts/pfbid06f2uGc96EHvwGvpMqte9YW6Ae6ShrgBcxU4f17QnRv9EibENYcTtwBbbQLiAwBEdl
https://www.facebook.com/careersourcebrevard/posts/pfbid02SaNDveDorpdgDsqi44W54VzND5KNYm3MvYoJ87XTCbYTQcHQ8WXC6LKcixYXjPhgl
https://www.facebook.com/careersourcebrevard/posts/pfbid02yNHVavibQGkcczuDvXUPPhkCtpc1goFbu2ahBNYWgeFADGygqL5EbYHks6yRJd3rl
https://www.facebook.com/careersourcebrevard/posts/pfbid0RfJLcqUR4LKK9x2rmQHTjXJ1ykRiVnd5vyzkq8jKofPvmmaw7zkeBnn2r421S8b9l
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7160983114050076672/
https://www.facebook.com/reel/367472819368324
https://twitter.com/csbrevard/status/1757090437217533965
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7164268369381171201/
https://www.facebook.com/reel/1103690010941676
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7171854431687270400/
https://www.facebook.com/events/7532271370148996/?acontext=%7B%22ref%22%3A%2252%22%2C%22action_history%22%3A%22%5b%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22share_link%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechanism%5C%22%3A%5C%22share_link%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra_data%5C%22%3A%7B%5C%22invite_link_id%5C%22%3A947077773186821%7D%7D%5d%22%7D
https://careersourcebrevard.com/free-workshops-for-veterans-in-april-2024/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7176178181962375170/
https://fb.watch/r52Mshmcbx/
https://www.facebook.com/events/1442345789698380
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7156731332000190465/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7150911275106013184/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7153030186777681920/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7153811064797696001/
https://www.facebook.com/careersourcebrevard/posts/pfbid02NDKmMefPnjoRRLEmNjpRRMqj6YcygX1XbKQe5NJFBhLz8itFvm7CQMRxtRN5V31kl
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7161416856304541696/
https://www.instagram.com/p/C3GMEDROR-k/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7163148775845269505/

%BREVARD

Quarterly Multimedia Outreach (January — March 2024)

CSB partner recognition at Board Meeting
Businesses, Provide Community Work Experience
Employer success story with job fairs

Employer success story hiring veterans

Insights from leaders- Business Learning Event
Florida Commerce's Veteran Award

IT and Healthcare Job Fair

Quarterly Business services e-news

Brevard Adult & Community Education partnership
Launch your Workforce forward, apprenticeship accelerator event
Summer Jobs Program young adults

Virtual Job Fair

0O OO O OO O0OO0OO0OO0OO0O O

EARNED Media

“Earned” media is non-paid, and the result of relationship building with traditional
media outlets as well as community and workforce partners, and customers and
employers who have a following CSB can provide services to. This earned
media expands CSB’s opportunity to raise awareness of its programs and
services.
¢ Quarterly highlights:
o Florida Workforce Development Association, includes CSB's Hope Florida
jobseeker success story
o Florida Politics Solution to Florida's health care crisis includes Dwyer
Workforce
o National Association of State Workforce Agencies includes FAWA
o Hometown News Promoting Veterans Job Fair in Palm Bay

o Brevard Business News, print and online Lori Robinson sharing Annual Job
Fair, Dwyer Worforce and Business Services news
o 98.5 The Beach radio, Daily Hot Jobs public service announcements

PAID Media Buying media reaches audiences beyond those familiar with CSB services.
e Quarterly highlights:
o Florida Trend and Brevard Business News detailed in the FAWA campaign
below
Program Annual Report
C_amp_algn ] « Annual multimedia campaign sharing our year in review with local, regional
Highlights: and state partners. 2022-2023-annual-report

Florida Atlantic Workforce Alliance Three regions building a talent pipeline for
Aerospace/Aviation/IT/Cybersecurity and Advanced Manufacturing industries.

e Ongoing outreach campaign to raise awareness of the program, industry
councils and training opportunities. Quarterly highlights:

o Training initiative campaign FAWA: Soldering Training FAWA - training for
related careers

o Participation in Space Coast Women in Aviation Alliance Event reaching
young adults. Girls in Aviation partner event

o Participating in Astronaut Memorial Foundation- College and Career
Readiness Event

o 1 Paid ad to engage business in industry councils: Fl Trend, Florida’s
Aviation/Aerospace Industry, May 2024 insertion.

o 2 paid ads to engag€®i#iness in virtual meeting and industry councils: BBN



https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7163915361879339008/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7165708117052153856/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7166443718932176896/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7160298556694646785/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7168597998271205376/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7169038977419694081/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7169323022972100608/
https://myemail.constantcontact.com/Recruit-at-Upcoming-Job-Fair--Plus--Free-Business-Learning-Event-Happening-This-Month.html?soid=1102524808914&aid=qmyGShuH6V4
https://www.facebook.com/careersourcebrevard/posts/pfbid0epG432CPb2XQCe2WJfsnuQr8gKGqkHCiJpK3Te6AoB96yXog9W7CjPJdUp1YbisAl
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7178402923675013121/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7175469098485608448/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7148364898580721664/
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/v3LDCR6DroUmQZyu9YL8m?domain=canva.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/v3LDCR6DroUmQZyu9YL8m?domain=canva.com
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/Nz-2CQWBq0fAW9PsxbJv3?domain=floridapolitics.com/
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/Nz-2CQWBq0fAW9PsxbJv3?domain=floridapolitics.com/
https://www.naswa.org/system/files/2023-12/2023stateoftheworkforce-12-13fl.pdf
https://www.hometownnewsbrevard.com/news/business-briefs/article_7891d0f5-92bb-57c8-8834-fd41297c214a.html
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/4yAKCyPxOrUXMkETZF1bP?domain=brevardbusinessnews.com/
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/4yAKCyPxOrUXMkETZF1bP?domain=brevardbusinessnews.com/
https://spacecoastdaily.com/2023/02/city-of-cocoa-careersource-brevard-to-host-job-fair-at-joe-lee-smith-community-center-feb-23/
https://spacecoastdaily.com/2023/02/city-of-cocoa-careersource-brevard-to-host-job-fair-at-joe-lee-smith-community-center-feb-23/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/careersource-brevards-2022-2023-annual-report/
https://www.facebook.com/careersourcebrevard/posts/pfbid02yEqoaySzXgGS8PkWF98gbSLEeA6h47DwFAQRX9iUXad3xMr6QHoun5GeMs4QVnFCl
https://www.facebook.com/careersourcebrevard/posts/pfbid0XuYSRKhF2SunvWrUd95Uu6aXDCgVhfoKYQeMxTgzMo2sifsmdM5Xwxkr78W9E4Gql
https://www.facebook.com/careersourcebrevard/posts/pfbid0XuYSRKhF2SunvWrUd95Uu6aXDCgVhfoKYQeMxTgzMo2sifsmdM5Xwxkr78W9E4Gql
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7158451369593491456/
https://www.facebook.com/events/927609652208648
https://www.facebook.com/events/927609652208648

‘BREVARD

Quarterly Multimedia Outreach (January — March 2024)

o Enhancements to CSB website and News section
= https://careersourcebrevard.com/who-we-are/florida-atlantic-
workforce-alliance/
= https://careersourcebrevard.com/free-training-opportunities-and-
certifications-available-through-florida-atlantic-workforce-alliance-
fawa-grant/
= https://careersourcebrevard.com/florida-atlantic-workforce-alliance-
february-consortium-recap/
o Email marketing to businesses and partners.
o Targeted industry consortium awareness and communications campaign
=  FAWA program virtual consortiums
=  FAWA Tri Regional business engagement email campaign
=  FAWA Industry Councils
o Event support: literature, presentations, hitps://youtu.be/yAx7pgNzyi0

Dwyer Workforce Development, in partnership with CSB.

e Ongoing outreach campaign to attract jobseekers and career-starters with
CNA scholarship opportunities that lead to advanced careers in healthcare.
o Training initiative campaign Dwyer CNA training
o Targeted awareness and communications digital media campaign
o Enhancements to CSB Healthcare sector web page Certified Nursing
Assistant Training Program

Website &
Social Media
Management

Daily maintenance, updates with industry-relevant posts, fresh content,
refinements to highest performing keywords and messaging of the CSB home
site and social channels help maintain excellent Search Engine Optimization
(SEO) and increase followers and engagement.

WEBSITE
e Content Update Quarterly highlights

o New page: https://careersourcebrevard.com/summer-jobs-2024-summer-
youth-program-applications-open/

o Semiconductor Apprenticeship video added to homepage-
https://careersourcebrevard.com/ https://youtu.be/eDJGM2g7nOk?si=-
ESMyh7NDGxlyCsq

¢ News Post Quarterly highlights

o Hope Florida in Brevard

o CSB, Canaveral-port-authority & Cities 2nd-annual job-fair

o Paid summer youth program

o Become an Employer Work Site for Summer Jobs Program
o Upcoming job fairs
@]
T

April workshops for veterans
o see all news posts, visit: https://careersourcebrevard.com/news/

o Website Visitors: 32,484, previous quarter 31,294

e Top Sources of Web traffic
o Direct (Typed in ounyghsaddress)
o Organic search (Google, Bing, etc.)



https://careersourcebrevard.com/who-we-are/florida-atlantic-workforce-alliance/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/who-we-are/florida-atlantic-workforce-alliance/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/free-training-opportunities-and-certifications-available-through-florida-atlantic-workforce-alliance-fawa-grant/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/free-training-opportunities-and-certifications-available-through-florida-atlantic-workforce-alliance-fawa-grant/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/free-training-opportunities-and-certifications-available-through-florida-atlantic-workforce-alliance-fawa-grant/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/florida-atlantic-workforce-alliance-february-consortium-recap/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/florida-atlantic-workforce-alliance-february-consortium-recap/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7160696371723857920/
https://myemail.constantcontact.com/Join-us-Virtually--Florida-Atlantic-Workforce-Alliance-Consortium.html?soid=1102524808914&aid=qCyECsx2zbs
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:7167881471762903040/
https://youtu.be/yAx7pqNzyi0
https://www.facebook.com/careersourcebrevard/posts/pfbid06SuarzcCdDKfJRvw5Mj1FuZVy1NiPEUKzZz3ZDP8jmtAXEqkteb6VEguYj68nwkol
https://careersourcebrevard.com/career-services/education-and-training/certified-nursing-assistant-training-program/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/career-services/education-and-training/certified-nursing-assistant-training-program/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/summer-jobs-2024-summer-youth-program-applications-open/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/summer-jobs-2024-summer-youth-program-applications-open/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/
https://youtu.be/eDJGM2g7nOk?si=-ESMyh7NDGxIyCsq
https://youtu.be/eDJGM2g7nOk?si=-ESMyh7NDGxIyCsq
https://careersourcebrevard.com/hope-florida-in-brevard-merritt-island-mother-on-the-path-to-self-sufficiency-with-new-career-in-healthcare/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/careersource-brevard-partners-with-canaveral-port-authority-and-cities-to-offer-2nd-annual-port-and-cities-job-fair/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/summer-jobs-2024-summer-youth-program-applications-open/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/does-your-business-need-help-during-the-summer-2/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/find-your-next-job-at-these-upcoming-job-fairs/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/free-workshops-for-veterans-in-april-2024/
https://careersourcebrevard.com/news/

§ BREVARD Quarterly Multimedia Outreach (January — March 2024)

o Referral (Partner websites)

SOCIAL MEDIA
o 228 new followers this quarter, 256 last quarter (YOY follower increase solid &
on track with nonprofits our size)
o Top referring social media site: Facebook
o Social media site with strongest follower growth: LinkedIn

210f 35




‘ CareerSource
" BREVARD

Contractor Performance

Erma Shaver
Policy and Information Officer

Contractor Performance Legend

The following legend is used throughout the presentation:

I The Blue Bar represents the Minimum Performance Goal
I The Green Bar represents the Accelerated Performance Goal

‘ The Gold Circle indicates the Actual Performance Attained
Actual Performance labels are shown in black text if the measure met or

exceeded Minimum or Accelerated and in red text if actual performance
fell below the minimum goal.

CareerSource
ra
’ ’ BREVARD

220f 35



Entered Employment Rate — Q3

B Minimum M Accelerated @ Actual

100% 100%
@ [}
41.80% 32.90%
-
Adult Disl Wkr Youth WP WT

CareerSource
>
" BREVARD

Average Hourly Wage Rate — Q3

B Minimum M Accelerated @ Actual

O $24.83

© $20.64

O $14.71 O $15.03

Adult Disl Wkr Youth

‘CareerSource
" BREVARD

230f 35



1 Year Retention Rate — Q3

B Minimum M Accelerated © Actual

O 100%

Adult Disl Wkr Youth

.CareerSource
" BREVARD

Credential Attainment Rate — Q3

B Minimum M Accelerated © Actual

O 100%
O 85%

Adult Disl Wkr Youth

' CareerSource
” BREVARD

240f 35



Measurable Skills Gain Rate — Q3

B Minimum M Accelerated © Actual

O 100%

O 80%

Adult Disl Wkr Youth

' CareerSource

;’BREVARD

Additional Measures Q3

Enrolled in Work Related Training FAWA and DWYER Goals

B Minimum B Accelerated © Actual B Goal OActual

O 36% 035

23
e -
WT and SNAP WIOA and WP FAWA Goal DWYER Goal
' CareerSource
;’ BREVARD

250f 35



Contractor Performance — Q2

Missed — 3 of 20 Measures

Attained or Exceeded Minimum Performance — 17 of 20 Measures

Attained or Exceeded Accelerated Performance — 16 of 20 Measures

' CareerSource
" BREVARD

'CareerSource
" BREVARD

Questions?

260f 35



aH

Source

| :rBREVARD

Information Brief

Third Quarter Contractor Performance PY 2023-2024

Background

April 23, 2024

The CSB Workforce Operations (Career Centers) contract is cost reimbursement for direct
program costs; however, profit is withheld from the Contractor until measurable
performance outcomes are achieved. Payments of withheld costs are available to the

Contractor to earn on a quarterly basis.
measurement model based on the following elements:
e Element A: Contractor must meet minimum performance on 80% of the measures (16

of 20 for quarters 1, 2 & 3 and 17 of 21 for quarter 4)

Payment of withheld profit uses a performance

e Element B: Contractor must meet accelerated performance on 50% of the measures
(10 of 20 for quarters 1, 2 & 3 and 11 of 21 for quarter 4)
e Element C: Meeting or exceeding a minimum score of 75 on a Board performance
evaluation related to programmatic monitoring results.

PY 2023-24 Performance Results

The Contractor has met the required number of measures to be eligible to earn dollars for
Element A. They were also successful in exceeding the performance criteria to be paid on

Element B.

Elements of Contractor Performance Earnings - PY 23-24

Measures
Objective/Criteria Minimum | Accelerated | 1st Quarter | 2" Quarter | 3" Quarter | 4™ Quarter
WIOA Adult Measures
Adult Entered 90% 95% Exceeded Exceeded Exceeded
Employment Rate (100%) (100%) (100%)
Adult Average Wage at 107% 111% Exceeded Exceeded Exceeded
Placement ($17.01) ($17.73) (145.1%) (125.7%) (129.5%)
Adult Retention at 12 86% 88% Exceeded Met Exceeded
Months (90.9%) (87.3%) (89.9%)
Adult Credential Exceeded Exceeded Exceeded
. 77% 79%
Attainment Rate (83.95%) (85.6%) (85.4%)
Q1 - 45% Q1 - 50%
Adult Measurable Skills | Q2-55% | Q2 - 60% Missed Missed Exceeded
Gain Q3-65% | Q3-70% (19.7%) (51.7%) (79.6%)
Q4-77% | Q4—-79%
WIOA Dislocated Worker Measures
Disl. Wkr. Entered o o Exceeded Exceeded
Employment Rate 90% 95% (100.0%) (100.0%)
Disl. Wkr. Average 143% 150% Exceeded Exceeded
Wage At Placement ($22.75) ($24.00) (155.8%) (155.8%)

270f 35




Elements of Contractor Performance Earnings - PY 23-24

Measures
Objective/Criteria Minimum | Accelerated | 1st Quarter | 2" Quarter 39 Quarter | 4" Quarter
Disl. Wkr. Retention at Exceeded Exceeded Exceeded
90% 92%
12 Months (100%) (100.0%) (100.0%)
Disl. Wkr. Credential Exceeded Exceeded Exceeded
. 72% 75%
Attainment Rate (83.3%) (87.5%) (100.0%)
Q1-55% | Q1-60%
Disl. Wkr. Measurable Q2-60% | Q2-65% Exceeded Exceeded Exceeded
Skills Gain Q3-70% | Q3-75% (66.7%) (80.0%) (100.0%)
Q4-75% | Q4-—80%
WIOA Youth Measures
Youth Entered o o Met Met Missed
Employment Rate 81% 92% (88.9%) (89.5%) (77.6%)
Youth Average Wage 68.3% 70% Exceeded Exceeded Exceeded
At Placement ($10.90) ($11.15) (106.9%) (90.5%) (92.3%)
Youth Retention at 12 o o Missed Missed Exceeded
Months 81.5% 83% (75.0%) (68.8%) (83.7%)
Yoth Credential 70% 73% Missed Missed Missed
Attainment Rate (63.0%) (65.6%) (67.5%)
Q1 - 40% Q1 - 45%
Youth Measurable Q2-50% | Q2-55% Missed Missed Missed
Skills Gain Q3-60% | Q3-65% (16.0%) (42.9%) (50.0%)
Q4-65% | Q4-—68%
Wagner Peyser Measures
WP Entered 36% 38% Exceeded Exceeded Exceeded
Employment Rate (40.8%) (40.2%) (41.8%)
WP Average Wage at 72% 76% Exceeded Exceeded N/A**
Placement ($11.44) ($12.15) (107.8%) (93.9%)
Welfare Transition
Entered Employment 31% 33% Missed Exceeded Exceeded
Rate (28.3%) (35.8%) (32.9%)
Training Services
WT and SNAP Enrolled
. Exceeded Exceeded Exceeded
0, 0,
in Work Related 19% 21% (33.3%) (34.5%) (35.7%)
Training
WIOA/W_P Participants 6% 13% Met Met Met
Enrolled in Work Rela (7.0%) (6.2%) (5.9%)
Grants and Special Projects Measured Annually (Tracked for information only)
Increase FAWA ITA’s 3 Exceeded Exceeded Exceeded
and OJT's by 100% (13) (25) (35)
Graduate 50 . . .
participants in C N A 12 M'(Sf)ed M|(525)ed M(Iggjd
Training
Element A
Met the minimum percentages set on 16 No — Met Yes — Met Yes — Met
out of 20 (Q1, Q2 & Q3), and 17 out of Minimum on | Minimum Minimum
13 of 18* on 16 of 20 | on 17 of 20

21 (Q4) Performance Measures
established in Attachment F




Element B

Met the accelerated percentages set on Yes — Met Yes — Met Yes — Met

10 out of 20 (Q1, Q2, & Q3), 10 out of Accelerated | Accelerated | Accelerated
20 (Q3) and 11 out of 21 (Q4) on 12 of 18* | on 13 of 20 | on 16 of 20
established in Attachment F

Element C

Met a minimum score of 75 or higher on
the CSB performance evaluation related

: N/A
to the annual state programmatic
monitoring results

* There were no exits for Dislocated Workers during the first quarter so there is no performance to
report. These measures were removed from the overall calculations for this first quarter. Quarter 1
must meet 14 of 18 for Element A and 9 of 18 for Element B.

** There is currently no wage data available for WP customers. This is due to Geographic Solutions
move to encrypt personal identifier information such as the social security number. The social
security number was a key link between the Employ Florida System and the Wage data system.
State staff are working on ways to connect these two data sources with out the social security number
but we don’t have an estimated time for the completion of this solution.

Performance Analysis

Youth programs continue to struggle with placement, credential attainment and measurable
skills gains. Youth who are placed are remaining on the job as evidenced by the retention
rates that have improved from 68.8% in the 2" quarter to 83.7% in the third quarter.

Staff are continuing to work on identifying ways to maintain contact with and obtain
completion, credential and placement information for youth, especially those leave a Brevard
County residential facility to return to their home communities outside of Brevard.

Staff will continue to monitor, analyze, and report performance in all areas. Credential
Attainment, Measurable Skills Gains, and Retention Rates will remain a focus for the next
few months.

290f 35



L'BREVARD

Information Brief

Primary Indicators of Performance

Background

April 23, 2024

Common Measures are required by the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA). While
incentive monies are not directly tied to meeting these common measures, there are sanctions tied
to missing the same measure two years in a row to include completing a Performance Improvement
Plan. They are also included as one of the measures in the Letter Grades Performance. Contractor
performance measures are designed to closely match most of the federal measures maintaining the
focus on performance in these areas.

Below is the most recent report that shows past performance along with our actual performance
through the 2nd quarter of PY 2023-24. Also shown are our goals for PY 2023-24. All performance
goals were met or exceeded for the 2nd quarter of Program Year 2023-24 except for Youth
Credential Attainment and Youth Measurable Skills Gain.

July 2023-December 2023 Performance

Primary Performance Indicator Performance | Performance | Performance PY 23-24 Perf\gfi-ir‘:ce
(PPI) 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 Performance Goals
Adults:
nd
Entered Employment Rate (2 Qtr. 88.9% 83.5% 97.50% 97.50% 90.4
after Exit)
Median Earnings (2" Qtr. after Exit) $8,745 $8,927 $10,028 $10,176 $8,837
i th
Employment Retention Rate (4 88.50% 92.6% 87.10% 95.90% 86.1
Qtr. after Exit)
Credential Attainment Rate 85.2% 82.9% 77.60% 84.60% 77.0
Measurable Skills Gain 75% 75.0% 89.50% 73.80% 75.0
Dislocated Workers:
nd
Entered Employment Rate (2 Qtr. 87.9% 93.9% 97.20% 95.70% 90.1
after Exit)
Median Earnings (2" Qtr. after Exit) $12,574 $10,006 $12,787 $12,522 $11,831
1 th
Employment Retention Rate (4 92.4% 86.3% 93.90% 97.20% 90.2
Qtr. after Exit)
Credential Attainment Rate 69.4% 89.3% 90.90% 90.50% 72.2
Measurable Skills Gain 83.0% 79.3% 100.00% 100.00% 75.0
Youth Common Measures:
nd
Entered Employment Rate (2 Qtr. 82.6% 80.2% 89.80% 86.10% 835
after Exit)
'\E")ﬁf'a” Wage 2nd Quarter After $3,643 $4.423 $5,638 $4,021 $3,855
1 th
Employment Retention Rate (4 78.5% 85.7% 82.90% 84.10% 81.5
Qtr. after Exit)
Credential Attainment Rate 73.0% 73.9% 52.60% 58.60% 75.5
Measurable Skills Gain 66.2% 75.0% 78.10% 56.80% 65.3
Wagner-Peyser:
nd
Entered Employment Rate (2 Qtr. 61.9% 63.8% 64.60% 68.20% 65.6
after Exit)
Median Earnings (2" Qtr. after Exit) $5,468 $6,152 $6,459 $7,030 $6,002
i th
Employment Retention Rate (4 62.9% 63.0% 63.90% 63.00% 64.2
Qtr. after Exit)

Not Met (less than 90% of
negotiated)

Met (90-100% of negotiated)

300f 35

Exceeded (greater than 100% of
negotiated)




A+ =97 C+: 77to < BO
A: 93to <97 C Tto<77
erSource A- 90to < 93 C: 70to <73
B+: 87 to < 90 D: 60to<70
"BREVARD B 83to< 8y i <60
B-: 80to < 83
Program Year 2023-2024 (Second Quarter)
LETTER GRADE FINAL SCORE
Weighted
. . : Rate YOY Rate | Target | Target
Metric (Category) Weight | Numerator | Denominator (%) Difference (%) Met (%) Perfo(z/r;;ance
Participants with Increased Earnings
(Employment and Training Services, Self- .25 2,813 5,702 49.33 50.00 98.66 24.67
Sufficiency)
Reduction in Public Assistance
(Employment and Training Services, Self- .25 1,422 3,209 44.31 50.00 88.62 22.16
Sufficiency)
Employment and Training Qutcomes 20 16 18 88.89 100.00 | 88.89 17.78
(Employment and Training Services)
Participants in Work-Related Training
(Training Services) .10 682 6,697 10.18 25.00 40.72 4.07
Continued Repeat Business (Business 05 2,097 6,087 30.01 35.00 | 85.74 4.29
Services)
Year-Over-Year Business Penetration
(Business Services) .05 -.52 100.00 | 70.00 3.50
PY 2020-2021 Business Penetration 2,632 15,341 17.16
PY 2021-2022 Business Penetration 2,572 15,460 16.64
Completion-to-Funding Ratio 10 6.42 2.88 100.00 100.00 | 100.00 10.00
(Employment and Training Services)
Exiters: Local Board (N)/Statewide (D) 5,202 81,026 6.42
Budget: Local Board (N)/Statewide (D) $4,274,677 | $148,251,985 2.88
Extra Credit: Serving Individuals on Public | Upto
Assistance (Employment and Training 0.05 2,390 6,539 36.55 0.00
Services, Self-Sufficiency points
FINAL SCORE 86.46

310f 35




Career Center Committee

GOAL: Create a Career Center Model that is one of the top choices for career seekers and
businesses in Brevard by offering quality workforce products and services.

Objective 1: Offer the highest quality of services to Career Seekers to enable them to become the
talent that the businesses need.

Strategy

Actions

Timeframe

Status

Identify, measure, and
implement the training
needs of local
businesses.

Measure &
analyze the
effectiveness of
the training
programs

offered to career
seekers through

CSB.

Ongoing

CareerSource Brevard's funded Individual
Training Account (ITA) Vendors include 9
Training Providers. The top 2 program
enrollments are Nursing & Truck Driving.

An overview of the funded ITA Vendors shows
there were 46 Enroliments, 103 Still in Training,
7 Successfully Completed during the Quarter.
Of customers who have completed training
in the past, 22 Entered Employment during
the quarter, while 13 of those obtained jobs in
training related employment. Wages range
from minimum wage to $40 an hour, with an
average of $21.06 an hour.

Implement the
training needs
for career
seekers in the
construction
industry.

Ongoing

Hurricane lan / Nicole Grant

CSB was awarded $6,398,150 in NDWG
funding to assist government agencies and
non-profit organizations with hurricane damage
and restoration projects utilizing dislocated
workers that have been unemployed 6 of the
last 13 weeks. Currently this grant is assisting
the Brevard County Parks and Recreation,
Road & Bridge, Mosquito Control, and Natural
Resource Departments, The City of Cocoa
Beach, and the City of Palm Bay with clearing
waterways, rebuilding boardwalks, improving
dikes, and repairing structures such as driving
range nets, docks, and windows.

Total:
e 94 participants enrolled
e 29 have been closed with employment

Demonstrate examples
of effectively cross
walking real-time
Industry data to Career
Counselors, recruiters,
and jobseekers.

Ongoing

See Business Engagement Summary
Presentation

Convening industry
partners and training
providers to promote
ongoing discussions
and events around
industry and sector
workforce needs
focused on assisting
career seekers.

Ongoing

See Business
Presentation

Engagement  Summary

320f 35




Improve the lives of
Brevard County’s Youth
& Young Adult
population by offering
services & programs
that benefit this
population & prepare
them for the workforce.

Work with
Brevard Public
School's to
facilitate the
addition and
robust usage of
Vocational and
CAPE
Academies.

Ongoing

See Career Center Efforts Presentation

Effectively run
the NextGen
young adult
program and
supply youth
with innovative
services to help
them enter the
workforce.

Ongoing

See Career Center Efforts Presentation

Work with Cities
and
organizations in
Brevard County
to offer work
readiness
training and/or a
Summer Jobs
program.

Ongoing

See Career Center Efforts Presentation

Ensure that measurable
continuous
improvement is being
utilized throughout the
CareerSource Brevard
organization.

Sustain
Customer
focused, high
performing
services to the
general public.

Ongoing

See Career Center Efforts Presentation

Develop and
implement a
consultative
approach for
customer intake
in the career

Ongoing

See Career Center Efforts Presentation

centers.
Objective 2: Outreach and attract hidden talent to expand the labor pool and grow the labor force.
Strategies Actions Timeframes | Status
Build and maintain Ongoing See Career Center Efforts Presentation
community-based
partnerships to expand
CSB’s awareness within
the community and to
reach new job seekers.
Broaden our footprint Ongoing See Career Center Efforts Presentation
with special populations.
Broaden our footprint Ongoing See Career Center Efforts Presentation

with the virtual job
seeker community.

330f 35




Expand outreach and Engage
awareness of CSB's outreach plan
services to job seekers. | that raises

awareness of
CSB'’s business
services and
career services.

Ongoing

See Q3 Multimedia Outreach Presentation

Objective 3: Maintain a data centered envir
services.

onment to measure the success of CareerSource Brevard’s

Strategies Actions Timeframes | Status
Measure and track Analyze and Ongoing See Q3 Performance Reporting Presentation
CSB'’s Federal, State present at and Analysis
and Career Center committee
Contract measures to meeting See Third Quarter Contractor Performance
monitor performance PY23-24
and ensure success.
See Primary Indicators of Performance Brief
Create and track | Ongoing See Career Center Efforts Presentation
an online
customer
feedback
mechanism
housed on the
CSB website.
Objective 4: Offer the highest quality of services to Businesses to meet their workforce needs.
Strategies Actions Timeframes | Status
Track & improve Ongoing See Business Engagement Summary
Business Presentation
engagement
Activities
Expand outreach and | Engage outreach Ongoing See Q3 Multimedia Outreach Matrix

awareness of CSB'’s
services to
businesses.

plan that raises
awareness of
CSB'’s business
services and career
services.

340f 35




CAREER CENTER COMMITTEE (CCC)

ATTENDANCE RECORD

PY 2023-2024 JULY | OCT | JAN | APR
Beal, Shawn P A P
Benjamin, Lorri P A P
Gramolini, Robert P P P
Heller, Nancy P past
Jaskiewicz, Brian P P past
Jones, Leslie A P P
Lane, Jimmy A A A
Locke, Karen P P P
Lovelace, Tory A A P
Mana, Nuno A P P
Pobst, Theodore P P A
Romeu, Ricardo new A P past
Reed, Pamela A P P
Shah, Monica P P P
Tanner, Holly P P P

350f 35




	C2 GPS Transition to Flagler Volusia PY24-25 Final
	Default Section
	Slide 1

	Untitled Section
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6


	012324 CCC Minutes
	Minutes
	Public Comment:
	There was no public comment.


	Career Center Efforts Q3 2023-2024
	Default Section
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6

	Untitled Section
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16


	Q3-2324 Job Fair and Recruiting Events slides
	Slide 1: Recruiting Events, Job Fairs & Workshops
	Slide 2: Recruiting Events, Job Fairs & Workshops
	Slide 3: Recruiting Events, Job Fairs & Workshops
	Slide 4:   Business Learning Events
	Slide 5: Fact Sheet

	Quarterly Multimedia Outreach matrix March 2024 final.
	Quarterly Performance Reporting Presentation for CCC
	Slide 1
	Slide 2:  Contractor Performance Legend
	Slide 3: Entered Employment Rate – Q3
	Slide 4: Average Hourly Wage Rate – Q3
	Slide 5: 1 Year Retention Rate – Q3
	Slide 6: Credential Attainment Rate – Q3
	Slide 7: Measurable Skills Gain Rate – Q3
	Slide 8: Additional Measures Q3
	Slide 9: Contractor Performance – Q2
	Slide 10

	Third Quarter Contractor Performance PY 23-24
	IB - Primary Indicators of Performance
	Letter Grade Scorecard- PY 23-24 Second Quarter
	Strategies and Goals 04.23.24
	CCC Attendance Roster 23-24
	Sheet1




